

NATIONAL CORE INDICATORS
AGING AND DISABILITIESTM ADULT CONSUMER SURVEY

2023-2024

APPENDIX A | STATE SAMPLE STRATEGIES





Table of Contents

Alabama	3
Arizona	4
Delaware	5
Georgia	6
Indiana	7
Kansas	8
Kentucky	9
Minnesota	10
Missouri	13
Nebraska	15
New Jersey	16
Ohio	19
Oregon	20
Tennessee	22
Texas	25
Virginia	27
Washington	29
Wisconsin	30
Wyoming	32

Alabama

Total Sample Frame: 29746

Total surveys completed: 384

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 5.00%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
Elderly & Disabled Waiver	Medicaid/Federal	Provide services that allow elderly and/or disabled individuals to live in the community who otherwise require nursing facility level of care.	101	12,262
State of AL Independent Living (SAIL) Waiver	Medicaid/Federal	Provide services to disabled adults with specific medical diagnoses who meet the nursing facility level of care criteria	118	627
Alabama Community Transition (ACT) Waiver	Medicaid/Federal	Provide services to individuals with disabilities or long-term illnesses, who live in a nursing facility and who desire to transition to the home or community setting	58	284
Technical Assistance Waiver	Medicaid/Federal	Provide services to adults with complex skilled medical conditions who would otherwise require nursing facility level of care	19	50
Nursing Facilities	Medicaid/Federal/ Provider Assessments	Provide services to individuals who meet medical, financial, and other requirements for nursing home care	88	16,523

Arizona

Total Sample Frame: 25973

Total surveys completed: 402

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 4.89%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
Mercy Care LTC	Not listed	Health plan	163	10,514
Banner LTC	Not listed	Health plan	107	6,862
United LTC	Not listed	Health plan	132	8,597

Delaware

Total Sample Frame: 11724

Total surveys completed: 997

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 3.1%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
Highmark- HCBS	Medicaid administrative funds and State Medicaid funds	Sample drawn from a population of Medicaid-enrolled HCBS recipients and stratified by two managed care organizations (MCOs) — AmeriHealth and Highmark.	255	4,623
Highmark-NF	Medicaid administrative funds and State Medicaid funds	Sample drawn from a population of Medicaid-enrolled skilled nursing facility recipients and stratified by two MCOs — AmeriHealth and Highmark.	101	1,906
AmeriHealth- HCBS	Medicaid administrative funds and State Medicaid funds	Sample drawn from a population of Medicaid-enrolled HCBS recipients and stratified by two managed care organizations (MCOs) — AmeriHealth and Highmark.	303	2,687
AmeriHealth- NF	Medicaid administrative funds and State Medicaid funds	Sample drawn from a population of Medicaid-enrolled skilled nursing facility recipients and stratified by two MCOs — AmeriHealth and Highmark.	42	1,107
DSAAPD-HCBS	OAA, State, Social Services Block Grant (SSBG)	Non-Medicaid enrolled who are low income and either over 60 (OAA) or under 60 (SSBG and State).	296	1,401

Georgia

Total Sample Frame: 4000

Total surveys completed: 501

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 4.38%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
OAA	Title III	60+	501	4,000

Indiana

Total Sample Frame: 58478

Total surveys completed: 1231

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 2.79%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
AD & TBI	1915(c)	Adult (18+) population who meet nursing facility of level of care	837	42,602
CHOICE	State Revenue	Adult (18+) population who meet eligibility based on need	93	2,745
Title III	Older Americans Act	Title IIIE – caregiver is the recipient or grand-parents caregiving for grandchildren Title III - Senior population who meet eligibility based on need	213	11,050
SSBG	Older Americans Act	Based on need	88	2,081

Kansas

Total Sample Frame: 13783

Total surveys completed: 1237

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 2.79%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
Frail Elderly (FE)	Medicaid Waiver	HCBS waiver eligible individuals 65 – no maximum age	557	6,845
Physical Disability (PD)	Medicaid Waiver	HCBS waiver eligible physically disabled individuals ages 16 and older (will only survey those 18 and older)	601	6,047
Brain Injury (BI)	Medicaid Waiver	HCBS waiver eligible individuals with brain injury ages 0 and older (will only survey those 18 and older)	79	891

Kentucky

Total Sample Frame: 6534

Total surveys completed: 397

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 4.92%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
Older Americans Act	Federal Funds	Individuals aged 60 and over	161	3,274
Medicaid 1915c	Medicaid	Individuals 18 and over with physical disabilities	236	3,260

Minnesota

Total Sample Frame: 75208

Total surveys completed: 1422

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 2.6%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
Community Alternative Care (CAC) Waiver	1915c	 Certified as disabled by the Social Security Administration or the State Medical Review Team Choose care in the community instead of a hospital Eligible for Medical Assistance Have a Community Support Plan, which includes assurances of the health and safety for the person Require the level of care provided in a hospital Under the age of 65 years when the waiver is opened 	1	801

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
Brain Injury (BI) Waiver	1915c	 Are assessed at Level IV or above on the Rancho Los Amigos Levels of Cognitive Functioning Scale Are certified as disabled by the State Medical Review Team or by the Social Security Administration Are eligible for Medical Assistance Are under the age of 65 years when the waiver is opened Are determined to need the level of care available in a nursing facility or neurobehavioral hospital Choose services in the community instead of services in a nursing facility or neurobehavioral hospital Have a documented diagnosis of traumatic or acquired brain injury or degenerative disease diagnosis where cognitive impairment is present, provided the diagnosis is not congenital Experience significant/severe behavioral and cognitive problems related to the injury or disease 	10	1,045
Community Access for Disability Inclusion (CADI)	1915c	 Be eligible for Medical Assistance Be certified disabled by the State Medical Review Team or by the Social Security Administration Be under the age of 65 years when the waiver is opened Be determined to require the level of care provided to individuals in a nursing facility Have an assessed need for supports and services over and above those available under other funding sources Choose care and services in the community instead of a nursing facility 	399	43,434

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
State Plan Home Care (Adults age 65+)	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	102	1,557
Alternative Care Program (AC)	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	107	1,908
Elderly Waiver (EW) Fee for Service	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	108	2,938
Elderly Waiver (EW) Managed Care	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	695	23,525

Missouri

Total Sample Frame: 84885

Total surveys completed: 2325

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 2.03%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
Consumer Directed Services (State Plan)	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	385	41,638
Agency Model Services (State Plan)	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	390	19,428
Aged & Disabled Waiver	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	399	16,138
Adult Daycare Waiver	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	337	1,517
Residential Care Facility/Assisted Living Facility Personal Care (State Plan)	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	342	4,947

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
Independent Living Waiver	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	328	821
Structured Family Caregiver Waiver	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	45	121
Brain Injury Waiver	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	8	22
AIDS Waiver	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	56	81
Medically Fragile Adult Waiver	State general revenue and/or Medicaid 1915 (c) Waiver	Adults with disabilities over the age of 18 enrolled in Missouri Medicaid participating in either State Plan or Waiver HCBS.	35	172

Nebraska

Total Sample Frame: 18323

Total surveys completed: 856

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 3.35%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
A&D Waiver	Medicaid 1915 (c)	Aged persons and adults and children with disabilities that meet a nursing facility level of care and are served within a home and community-based setting	308	7,553
PAS	Medicaid	Persons with disabilities and chronic conditions of all ages are provided services to enable them to accomplish tasks that they would normally do for themselves if they did not have a disability	276	753
Nursing Facility	Medicaid	Individuals that meet a nursing facility level of care that reside in a licensed nursing facility	265	10,000
ТВІ	Not listed	Not listed	7	17

New Jersey

Total Sample Frame: 46816

Total surveys completed: 710

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 3.68%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
MLTSS/ HCBS: "N"	Medicaid waiver – Managed Care	Managed Care Organization (MCO) members who reside in the community, meet nursing facility level of care, and enrolled in Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS). These members are eligible to receive MLTSS home and community-based services (HCBS). MLTSS/HCBS members enrolled in the Fully Integrated Dual Eligible Specials Needs Plan (FIDE SNP) will be identified as a subpopulation of the MLTSS/HCBS population through the use of a letter added to the Survey Code. Members enrolled in FIDE SNP have services and benefits of both Medicare and Medicaid coordinated by the MCO Care Manager.	86	31,337
MLTSS /HCBS: "O"	Medicaid waiver – Managed Care	Managed Care Organization (MCO) members who reside in the community, meet nursing facility level of care, and enrolled in Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS). These members are eligible to receive MLTSS home and community-based services (HCBS). MLTSS/HCBS members enrolled in the Fully Integrated Dual Eligible Specials Needs Plan (FIDE SNP) will be identified as a subpopulation of the MLTSS/HCBS population through the use of a letter added to the Survey Code. Members enrolled in FIDE SNP have services and benefits of both Medicare and Medicaid coordinated by the MCO Care Manager.	88	31,337

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
MLTSS /HCBS: "P"	Medicaid waiver – Managed Care	Managed Care Organization (MCO) members who reside in the community, meet nursing facility level of care, and enrolled in Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS). These members are eligible to receive MLTSS home and community-based services (HCBS). MLTSS/HCBS members enrolled in the Fully Integrated Dual Eligible Specials Needs Plan (FIDE SNP) will be identified as a subpopulation of the MLTSS/HCBS population through the use of a letter added to the Survey Code. Members enrolled in FIDE SNP have services and benefits of both Medicare and Medicaid coordinated by the MCO Care Manager.	91	31,337
MLTSS /HCBS: "Q"	Medicaid waiver – Managed Care	Managed Care Organization (MCO) members who reside in the community, meet nursing facility level of care, and enrolled in Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS). These members are eligible to receive MLTSS home and community-based services (HCBS). MLTSS/HCBS members enrolled in the Fully Integrated Dual Eligible Specials Needs Plan (FIDE SNP) will be identified as a subpopulation of the MLTSS/HCBS population through the use of a letter added to the Survey Code. Members enrolled in FIDE SNP have services and benefits of both Medicare and Medicaid coordinated by the MCO Care Manager.	96	31,337
MLTSS /HCBS: "R"	Medicaid waiver – Managed Care	Managed Care Organization (MCO) members who reside in the community, meet nursing facility level of care, and enrolled in Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS). These members are eligible to receive MLTSS home and community-based services (HCBS). MLTSS/HCBS members enrolled in the Fully Integrated Dual Eligible Specials Needs Plan (FIDE SNP) will be identified as a subpopulation of the MLTSS/HCBS population through the use of a letter added to the Survey Code. Members enrolled in FIDE SNP have services and benefits of both Medicare and Medicaid coordinated by the MCO Care Manager.	93	31,337

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
MLTSS/NF	Medicaid waiver – Managed Care	Managed Care Organization (MCO) members who reside in a Nursing Facility (NF) or Skilled Care Nursing Facility (SCNF), meet nursing facility level of care, and are enrolled in Managed Long Term Services and Supports (MLTSS).	134	14,479
PACE	Medicare and Medicaid	Individuals enrolled in Program of All-inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE) must be 55 years of age or older and require nursing home level of care, but be able to live safely in the community at time of enrollment.	122	1,000

Ohio

Total Sample Frame: 62857

Total surveys completed: 1480

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 2.55%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
Ohio Home Care Waiver	Medicaid 1915(c) waiver	Participants are between the ages of 18-59; be determined to have a nursing facility-based level of care; require and agree to receive at least one waiver service monthly that is otherwise unavailable through another source; establish residency in a place that possesses a home, and community-based setting characteristics (i.e., not a group living arrangement subject to licensure); and have needs that can be safely met through the Ohio home care waiver.	385	7,518
PASSPORT Waiver	Medicaid 1915(c) waiver	This waiver program provides services in home and community settings to delay or prevent nursing facility placement for individuals ages 60 or older.	394	18,778
Assisted Living Waiver	Medicaid 1915(c) waiver	This waiver program provides certified residential care facilities services to delay or prevent nursing facility placement to individuals ages 21 or older.	314	3,454
MyCare Ohio Waiver	Medicaid 1915(c) waiver	MyCare Ohio is a demonstration project (b and c waiver) that integrates Medicare and Medicaid services into one program operated by a Managed Care Plan for individuals ages 18 or older. We will be interviewing participants enrolled in the 1915c portion of this program who receive LTSS in the home setting.	387	33,107

Oregon

Total Sample Frame: 38603

Total surveys completed: 727

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 3.63%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
Medicaid LTSS-In- Home Services	Medicaid State Plan, Waivers 1915 (i)(j)(k)(c), state general funds	Older adults & people aged 18-64 with physical disabilities currently receiving Medicaid paid long term services and supports and have been receiving the services for at least the last six months	95	23,240
Medicaid LTSS-Adult Foster Homes	Medicaid State Plan, Waivers 1915 (i)(j)(k)(c), state general funds	Older adults & people aged 18-64 with physical disabilities currently receiving Medicaid paid long term services and supports and have been receiving the services for at least the last six months	91	1,893
Medicaid LTSS- Residential Care Facilities	Medicaid State Plan, Waivers 1915 (i)(j)(k)(c), state general funds	Older adults & people aged 18-64 with physical disabilities currently receiving Medicaid paid long term services and supports and have been receiving the services for at least the last six months	82	572
Medicaid LTSS- Assisted Living Facilities	Medicaid State Plan, Waivers 1915 (i)(j)(k)(c), state general funds	Older adults & people aged 18-64 with physical disabilities currently receiving Medicaid paid long term services and supports and have been receiving the services for at least the last six months	94	3,528
Medicaid LTSS- Memory Care	Medicaid State Plan, Waivers 1915 (i)(j)(k)(c), state general funds	Older adults & people aged 18-64 with physical disabilities currently receiving Medicaid paid long term services and supports and have been receiving the services for at least the last six months	89	2,937

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
Medicaid LTSS- Intermediate Care Nursing Facilities	Medicaid State Plan, Waivers 1915 (i)(j)(k)(c), state general funds	Older adults & people aged 18-64 with physical disabilities currently receiving Medicaid paid long term services and supports and have been receiving the services for at least the last six months	87	939
Older Americans Act- Remote	Older Americans Act, Area Agency on Aging funding, donations	Adults aged 60 or older and aged 55 or older with dementia receiving Older Americans Act Cluster 1 services at least 2X per week, currently receiving these services and have been receiving them for at least six months	3	84
Older Americans Act- Rural	Older Americans Act, Area Agency on Aging funding, donations	Adults aged 60 or older and aged 55 or older with dementia receiving Older Americans Act Cluster 1 services at least 2X per week, currently receiving these services and have been receiving them for at least six months	32	1,141
Older Americans Act- Urban	Older Americans Act, Area Agency on Aging funding, donations	Adults aged 60 or older and aged 55 or older with dementia receiving Older Americans Act Cluster 1 services at least 2X per week, currently receiving these services and have been receiving them for at least six months	61	2,358
PACE-Providence ElderPlace	Medicaid & state match	Older adults aged 55 or older, currently receiving Medicaid paid PACE services and have been receiving them for at least six months	88	1,826
PACE-AllCare	Medicaid & state match	Older adults aged 55 or older, currently receiving Medicaid paid PACE services and have been receiving them for at least six months	5	85

Tennessee

Total Sample Frame: 24176

Total surveys completed: 787

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 3.49%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
Amerigroup Group	Medicaid 1115 Demonstration Waiver	TennCare CHOICES Group 1 provides nursing facility care older adults (age 65 and older) and adults aged 21 and older with a physical disability.	63	4,403
Amerigroup Group 2	Medicaid 1115 Demonstration Waiver	TennCare CHOICES Groups 2 and 3 provided managed care HCBS to older adults (age 65 and older) and adults aged 21 and older with a physical disability. Members enrolled Group 2 meet NF level of care but have opted to receive home and community supports. Members enrolled in Group 3 do not meet NF level of care, but need a more moderate package of home care services to delay or prevent the need for nursing home care.	106	2,178
Amerigroup Group 3	Medicaid 1115 Demonstration Waiver	TennCare CHOICES Groups 2 and 3 provided managed care HCBS to older adults (age 65 and older) and adults aged 21 and older with a physical disability. Members enrolled Group 2 meet NF level of care but have opted to receive home and community supports. Members enrolled in Group 3 do not meet NF level of care, but need a more moderate package of home care services to delay or prevent the need for nursing home care.	85	647
BlueCare Group 1	Medicaid 1115 Demonstration Waiver	TennCare CHOICES Group 1 provides nursing facility care older adults (age 65 and older) and adults aged 21 and older with a physical disability.	97	5,045

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
BlueCare Group 2	Medicaid 1115 Demonstration Waiver	TennCare CHOICES Groups 2 and 3 provided managed care HCBS to older adults (age 65 and older) and adults aged 21 and older with a physical disability. Members enrolled Group 2 meet NF level of care but have opted to receive home and community supports. Members enrolled in Group 3 do not meet NF level of care, but need a more moderate package of home care services to delay or prevent the need for nursing home care.	133	3,278
BlueCare Group 3	Medicaid 1115 Demonstration Waiver	TennCare CHOICES Groups 2 and 3 provided managed care HCBS to older adults (age 65 and older) and adults aged 21 and older with a physical disability. Members enrolled Group 2 meet NF level of care but have opted to receive home and community supports. Members enrolled in Group 3 do not meet NF level of care, but need a more moderate package of home care services to delay or prevent the need for nursing home care.	91	929
UnitedHealthcare Group 1	Medicaid 1115 Demonstration Waiver	TennCare CHOICES Group 1 provides nursing facility care older adults (age 65 and older) and adults aged 21 and older with a physical disability.	53	3,882
UnitedHealthcare Group 2	Medicaid 1115 Demonstration Waiver	TennCare CHOICES Groups 2 and 3 provided managed care HCBS to older adults (age 65 and older) and adults aged 21 and older with a physical disability. Members enrolled Group 2 meet NF level of care but have opted to receive home and community supports. Members enrolled in Group 3 do not meet NF level of care, but need a more moderate package of home care services to delay or prevent the need for nursing home care.	68	2,849

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
UnitedHealthcare Group 3	Medicaid 1115 Demonstration Waiver	TennCare CHOICES Groups 2 and 3 provided managed care HCBS to older adults (age 65 and older) and adults aged 21 and older with a physical disability. Members enrolled Group 2 meet NF level of care but have opted to receive home and community supports. Members enrolled in Group 3 do not meet NF level of care, but need a more moderate package of home care services to delay or prevent the need for nursing home care.	54	708
PACE	Medicaid	PACE participants must be a resident of Hamilton County age 55 years or older, who meets NF level of care and is able to live safely in a community setting without jeopardizing their health or safety.	37	257

Texas

Total Sample Frame: 47423

Total surveys completed: 1492

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 2.54%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
STAR+PLUS HCBS - Amerigroup	Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver	Program provides additional LTSS to individuals who are elderly or who have physical disabilities who meet medical necessity criteria to be in a nursing facility. Services include nursing, personal assistance services, adaptive aids, medical supplies, and minor home modifications. Members must be age 21 or older, be a Medicaid recipient, or be otherwise financially eligible for waiver services (MAO).	368	9,559
STAR+PLUS HCBS - Molina	Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver	Program provides additional LTSS to individuals who are elderly or who have physical disabilities who meet medical necessity criteria to be in a nursing facility. Services include nursing, personal assistance services, adaptive aids, medical supplies, and minor home modifications. Members must be age 21 or older, be a Medicaid recipient, or be otherwise financially eligible for waiver services (MAO).	373	14,812

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
STAR+PLUS HCBS - Superior	Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver	Program provides additional LTSS to individuals who are elderly or who have physical disabilities who meet medical necessity criteria to be in a nursing facility. Services include nursing, personal assistance services, adaptive aids, medical supplies, and minor home modifications. Members must be age 21 or older, be a Medicaid recipient, or be otherwise financially eligible for waiver services (MAO).	377	15,134
STAR+PLUS HCBS - United HealthCare	Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver	Program provides additional LTSS to individuals who are elderly or who have physical disabilities who meet medical necessity criteria to be in a nursing facility. Services include nursing, personal assistance services, adaptive aids, medical supplies, and minor home modifications. Members must be age 21 or older, be a Medicaid recipient, or be otherwise financially eligible for waiver services (MAO).	374	7,918

Virginia

Total Sample Frame: 293902

Total surveys completed: 1000

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 3.10%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
Aetna Better Health	1915(b1) 1915(b4) 1915©	Members who are 65 years of age and over, medically complex, physically disabled individuals 0 to 64 years of age, individuals with other disabilities 0 to 64 years of age, and technology dependent individuals of all ages who would otherwise require a nursing facility level of care.	207	45,254
Anthem HealthKeepers Plus	1915(b1) 1915(b4) 1915©	Members who are 65 years of age and over, medically complex, physically disabled individuals 0 to 64 years of age, individuals with other disabilities 0 to 64 years of age, and technology dependent individuals of all ages who would otherwise require a nursing facility level of care.	215	83,448
Molina Healthcare	1915(b1) 1915(b4) 1915©	Members who are 65 years of age and over, medically complex, physically disabled individuals 0 to 64 years of age, individuals with other disabilities 0 to 64 years of age, and technology dependent individuals of all ages who would otherwise require a nursing facility level of care.	188	28,522
Optima Community Care	1915(b1) 1915(b4) 1915©	Members who are 65 years of age and over, medically complex, physically disabled individuals 0 to 64 years of age, individuals with other disabilities 0 to 64 years of age, and technology dependent individuals of all ages who would otherwise require a nursing facility level of care.	201	97,637

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI- AD
United HealthCare Community Plan	1915(b1) 1915(b4) 1915©	Members who are 65 years of age and over, medically complex, physically disabled individuals 0 to 64 years of age, individuals with other disabilities 0 to 64 years of age, and technology dependent individuals of all ages who would otherwise require a nursing facility level of care.	189	39,041

Washington

Total Sample Frame: 78340

Total surveys completed: 1631

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 2.43%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
CFC,COPES, New Freedom - Inhome	Medicaid Waiver 1915(k)	Seniors and/or adults with disabilities	60	51,899
CFC,COPES,RSW - Adult Family Home	Medicaid Waiver 1915(k)	Seniors and/or adults with disabilities	1,401	11,188
CFC,COPES, RSW - Assisted Living	Medicaid Waiver 1915(k)	Seniors and/or adults with disabilities	2	3,714
CFC, COPES, RSW - Adult Residential Care	Medicaid Waiver 1915(k)	Seniors and/or adults with disabilities	75	3,548
Medicaid - Nursing Home			93	7,991

Wisconsin

Total Sample Frame: 56758

Total surveys completed: 2305

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 2.04%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
Family Care	HCBS waiver and Medicaid State Plan (1915 b/c waiver)	Family Care is a Medicaid long-term care program for older adults and adults with disabilities which aims to provide services in a home setting whenever possible.	628	28,962
Include, Respect, I Self-Direct (IRIS)	HCBS waiver (1915c); IRIS participants also receive Medicaid State Plan Services	Eligible IRIS participants live in Wisconsin, are at least 18 years old, meet certain financial and non-financial criteria, be Medicaid eligible, have a disability, need the same level of care as someone in a nursing home, and live in a home, apartment, adult family home, or residential care apartment complex. IRIS participants have a budget designed to meet their long-term care needs and goals. Participants manage their budget, act as an employer to workers they hire, and complete paperwork for the program and their workers.	667	14,963
Family Care Partnership	1932(a) state plan programs including 1915(c) waiver services	People enrolled in Partnership are at least 18 years old, are a "frail elder" or an adult with a disability, have been deemed eligible through the DHS Long-Term Care Functional Screen, have a long-term care condition that will last more than 90 days, and live in a county that offers Partnership. Partnership members may also be enrolled in Medicare.	556	2,654

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
Program of All- Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE)	Medicaid (PACE program has different federal authority, but similar HCBS services are included)	See description provided by NCI.	123	408
Fee-for-service (FFS) Nursing Home	Medicaid	People who need a level of care that can only be provided in a nursing home.	331	9,771

Wyoming

Total Sample Frame: 2371

Total surveys completed: 402

Overall Margin of Error (MoE): 4.89%

Program	Funding Source	Description of Program	Total Usable Surveys Collected	Total Population Eligible for NCI-AD
Community Choices Waiver	50% Federal / 50% State	Adults 65 and older and adults aged 18 and older who have a permanent physical disability.	402	2,371